

Jennifer L. Schneider RN

16824 280th Street, Templeton, IA 51463 | 712-790-9456 | jg.lynn83@gmail.com

Summary

I am an efficient and thorough Registered Nurse with more than 14 years of experience in healthcare; skilled in providing exceptional individualized care to diverse patient populations. I pride myself in my organizational and time management skills. As a leader, I work well with a team or independently; delegating necessary duties to complete projects in a timely manner. As a nurse, I enjoy that the field is ever changing with frequent occasions to teach and learn. I would appreciate the opportunity to become the Assisted Living Nurse Manager of Park View Assisted Living.

Education

ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN NURSING | MAY 2006 | DES MOINES AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Experience

NURSE AIDE | NEW HOPE VILLAGE | JULY 1999 - JULY 2000

- Weekend Package Nurse Aide

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE | AUDUBON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL | JUNE 2006 - NOVEMBER 2006

- PRN Med/Surg Staff Nurse

REGISTERED NURSE | AUDUBON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL | NOVEMBER 2006 - PRESENT

- Full Time Med/Surg/ED Staff Nurse
- Night Charge Nurse since 2008
- ED Auditor from 2011-2016
- Centriq Super User for Med/Surg/ED since 2012
- Constructed the Med/Surg/ED Kanban supply system in 2018

REGISTERED NURSE | SAINT ANTHONY REGIONAL HOSPITAL | FEBRUARY 2016 - PRESENT

- PRN Med/Surg/Peds Staff Nurse
- Night Charge Nurse since 2018

Licensures & Certificates

- RN - Registered Nurse, Iowa
License Number: 116235
Expiration: February 2021
- ACLS - Advanced Cardiac Life Support
Issuer: American Heart Association
Expiration: August 2020
- Mandatory Reporter Training
Issuer: Audubon County Memorial Hospital
Expiration: 2021
- BLS - Basic Life Support, Healthcare Provider
Issuer: American Heart Association
Expiration: January 2020
- PALS - Pediatric Advanced Life Support
Issuer: American Heart Association
Expiration: November 2020
- TNCC - Trauma Nursing Core Course
Issuer: Emergency Nurses Association

Expiration: October 2019

References

Available upon request